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January 19,1999

Ms. Eteanor Clift
Newsweek
1750 Pennslvania Avenue, N.W. #1220
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: The media-unreported story about the House Judiciary Committee's handling
of HUNDREDS of impeachment complaints against federat judges -- and CJA's
November 6. 1998 impeachment complaint against Chief Justice Rehnquist

Dear Ms. Clift:

Thank you for your prompt return calls.

Enclosed are the Center for ludicial Accountability's two press releases about fficiat misconduct of
the House Judiciary Committee and Chief Justice Rehnquist -- stories with the potential to blow apart
the Senate impeachment trial.

Should you have any doubt as to their explosive significance, we would be pleased to transmit the
substantiating documentation: our FIVE-YEAR correspondence with the House Judiciary Committee
concerning its handling of citizen-filed impeachment complaints against federal judges and November
6, 1998 impeachment complaint against the Chief Justice. 

i
Yours for a quality judiciary,

€Q<a€.eaW
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER" Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)


